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TO: Public Schools District Supervisors
Public and Private School Heads ( Elementary and Secondary)
School Paper Advisers (Elementary and Secondary)

e

FROM: IRENE'S. ANGWAY, Ph.D.
0IC, fchools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: RESULTS OF THE 2019 DIVISION SCHOOLS PRESS CONFERENCE

DATE: October 14, 2019

1. Thisis to announce the results of the Individual and Group contests of the 2019 Division
Schools Press Conference conducted at Magsaysay Elementary School, Magsaysay,
Tabuk City on October 10-12, 20189.

2. Enclosed are the list of winners in the individual writing and Group contests. The top five
(5) in each of the nine (9) individual categories, and the team champion in collaborative
Desktop Publishing, Online writing and Radio Broadcasting, elementary and secondary,
TV Broadcasting for secondary together with their coaches will participate in the 2019
Regional Schools Press Conference (RSPC) which will be held at Rizal, Kalinga on
November 25-29, 2019.

3. The office congratulates the winners and all the contestants, the school paper
advisers/coaches, teachers, school heads and parents.

4. The office likewise extends gratitude to the hosts school, Magsaysay Elementary School
as the contest venue. And to the City Government unit for the support extended to
make this event successful.

5. Immediate and wide dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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